

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: fred.hampton@valero.com

September 29, 2025

Fred Hampton
Vice President, Pipeline & Terminals
Valero Energy Corporation
One Valero Way
San Antonio, TX 78249

CPF 4-2025-002-NOPV

Dear Mr. Hampton:

On July 22, 2025, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to Valero Energy Corporation (Valero), a Final Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order requirement to take corrective actions on your pipeline. Based on our review of the documentation you provided, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed, and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Bryan Lethcoe
Director, Southwest Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Darin Banther, Manager Regulatory Compliance, Valero Terminating and Distribution Company, darin.banther@valero.com